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Amit Upadhyay

From: Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>
Sent: 15 December 2023 18:28
To: Amit Upadhyay
Cc: Kumar V; Vijayakumar S; Chennai Finance; Selvakumar M; Maya Rajguru; Anil Nayak; 

Anuj Dubey; Parag Pandey; Karthick K
Subject: REG: PO ADVANCE PAYMENT - 15TH DEC'23
Attachments: CHN-PO-23-24-3600 - J P Secure Solutions.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-3603 - J P Secure 

Solutions.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-3599 - J P Secure Solutions.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-3527 
- Annai Electronics.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-3618 - Grandmaster Innovovations Private 
Limited.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Dear Amit, 
          
         Kindly process the attached PO advance payments. 
 

          
Thanks & Regards, 
M Selva Kumaar 
 

Company Dept. Name PR No PO/ WO No Vendor Name Item Description Unit Code /Name Po Amount  Payment Type

TFSCPL RA VIJAY SAFAL PR-2324-0150 
CHN/PO/23-
24/3600 

JP SECURE 
SOLUTIONS 

CCTV CAMERAS 
& ACCESSORIES 
CHN SQUEEZE 
JUICE BAR T2 

CHENNAI       47,129.20  ADVANCE 

TFSCPL RA VIJAY SAFAL PR-2324-0161 CHN/PO/23-
24/3603 

JP SECURE 
SOLUTIONS 

CCTV CAMERAS 
& ACCESSORIES 
STANDBY 

CHENNAI       34,220.00  ADVANCE 

TFSCPL RA VIJAY SAFAL PR-2324-0145 
CHN/PO/23-
24/3599 

JP SECURE 
SOLUTIONS 

CCTV CAMERAS 
& ACCESSORIES 
MISTHA PRE 
CHECK T2 

CHENNAI       46,539.20  ADVANCE 

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY SAFAL PR-2324-0208 
CHN/PO/23-
24/3618 

GRANMASTER 
INNOVATIONS 
PRIVATE 
LIMITED  

RINSE AND 
DETERGENT 
ECO DB1018A 
10 BTL 

CHENNAI       11,800.00  ADVANCE 

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY SAFAL PR-2324-0151 CHN/PO/23-
24/3527 

ANNAI 
ELECTONICS 

PANASONIC 
RICE COOKER 
SPARES 

CHENNAI       14,460.02  ADVANCE 


